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Updated 9/2/2010
RESOURCE CONTACTS
SBA www.sba.gov
PTAC Superb no charge or low charge technical assistance for contracting with the government

Procurement Technical Assistant Centers http://www.dla.mil/db/procurem.htm
SBA Office of Government Contracting http://www.sba.gov/aboutsba/sbaprograms/gc/index.html

DOD GSA

DOE HHS

DOI USDA
DOL VA
DOT General information www.usaspending.gov
EPA

SBA Office of Government Contracting Procurement Center Representatives: 
MN Jack Boccarossa, Supervisory Rock Island Jack.Boccarossa@conus.army.mil (309) 782-6350
KS-MO David Turner Kansas City David.Turner@sba.gov (816) 823-1722
IA, NE, ND, SD

Dwight A. Johnson Omaha Dwight.Johnson@sba.gov (402) 221-7206

Row Number
Agency/Website

(click name for website) Name Email Address Phone/Fax
NORTH DAKOTA

130 SBA http://www.sba.gov/nd Tom Linnertz Thomas.Linnertz@sba.gov 657 2nd Ave N., Room 218
Fargo, ND 58108

PH: (701) 239-5131 x 215
FX: (202) 481-5852

131 PTAC http://www.impactfdn.org/
businesses/ImpactProcurementAssistanceCenter.aspx Nathan Berseth nathanberseth@impactfdn.org

Impact Foundation Procurement
Assistance Center
4152 30th Ave S., Suite 102
Fargo, ND 58104-8403

PH: (701) 356-2662
FX: (701) 277-0408

132 DOD Grand Forks Air Force Base
http://public.grandforks.amc.af.mil/ Graham Pritchett graham.pritchett@grandforks.af.mil

319 CONS/LGCD
575 Tuskegee Airman Blvd
Grand Forks AFB, ND 58205-6436

PH: (701) 747-5256
FX: (701) 747-4215

133 DOD Minot Air Force Base
http://www.minot.af.mil/ Dwight Slotto Dwight.slotto@minot.af.mil

5th Contracting Squadron
211 Missile Ave
Minot AFB, ND 58705

PH: (701) 723-4188
FX: (701) 723-4173

134 DOD Air National Guard Brit D. Stevens brit.stevens@ang.af.mil
119 WG / MSG / MSC                        1400 
32nd Ave. N.                          Fargo ND 
58102-1051

PH: (701) 451-2331
FX: (701) 451-2334

Environmental Protection:    http://www.epa.gov/smallbusiness

Health and Human Services:
http://www.hhs.gov/osdbu/
Agriculture:  http://www.usda.gov/da/smallbus/
Veterans Affairs:  http://www.va.gov/OSDBU/

Transportation:  http://osdbuweb.dot.gov/

Interior:  http://www.doi.gov/osdbu/

Energy:  http://smallbusiness.doe.gov/

Labor:  http://www.dol.gov/osbp/sbrefa/main.htm

U.S. Small Business Administration

Defense:  http://www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/

DEPARTMENT AND AGENCY NAMES

General Service Administration:
http://www.gsa.gov
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135 DOD
USPFO (National Guard)
http://www.nationalguardcontracting.org/ebs/advertise
dsolicitations.asp

Michael Lowe michael.lowe1@us.army.mil PO Box 5511
Bismarck, ND 58506-5511

PH: (701) 333-2226
FX: (701) 333-2230

138 DOI MWR NEKOTA MABO
http://www.nps.gov/state/nd/ Debra Imhoff debra_imhoff@nps.gov

National Park Service,            Midwest 
Region, NEKOTA MABO 24290 Doane 
Mountain Road Keystone, SD 57751

PH: (402) 661-1606
FX: (402) 661-1607

139 GSA Public Buildings Service
http://www.gsa.gov Bryan Sayler bryan.sayler@gsa.gov 657 2nd Ave N., Room 348

Fargo, ND 58102
PH: (701) 239-5453
FX: (701) 239-5290

140 USDA

Agricultural Research Services
Grand Forks Human Nutrition Research Center
http://www.ars.usda.gov/main/site_main.htm?modecod
e=54-50-00-00

Gary Sagstuen Gary.Sagstuen@ars.usda.gov

Grand Forks Human Nutrition Research 
Center
2420 2nd Ave STOP 9034
Grand Forks, ND 58202

PH: (701) 795-8469
FX: (701) 795-8395

141 USDA

Agricultural Research Services
Northern Plains Research Lab
http://www.ars.usda.gov/main/site_main.htm?modecod
e=54-45-00-00

Jeremy Will jeremy.will@ars.usda.gov
Northern Plains Research Lab
1701 10th Ave SW
Madan, ND 58554-0459

PH: (701) 667-3014
FX: (701) 667-3054

142 USDA National Resource Conservation Service
http://www.nd.nrcs.usda.gov/ Paul Heinle paul.heinle@nd.usda.gov 220 E. Rosser Ave., Room 278, Federal 

Building                    Bismarck, ND  58501
PH: (701) 530-2041
FX: (701) 530-2109

143 USDA National Resource Conservation Service
(Same web address as cell 81B) Pamela Schell pam.schell@nd.usda.gov 220 E. Rosser Ave., Room 278, Federal 

Building                    Bismarck, ND  58501
PH: (701) 530-2014
FX: (701) 530-2109

144 USDA Rural Development
http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/ Sandra Sipma sandy.sipma@nd.usda.gov 220 E. Rosser Ave, Rm 210

Bismarck, ND 58502
PH: (701) 530-2055 FX: (701) 
530-2111

145 VA Fargo Medical Center
http://www.fargo.va.gov/ Bill Kollitz charles.kollitz@va.gov 2101 Elm St

Fargo, ND 58102
PH: (701) 239-3796
FX: (701) 239-3790

IOWA

1 SBA http://www.sba.gov/ia Dawnelle Conley dawnelle.conley@sba.gov 210 Walnut St, Room 749
Des Moines, IA 50309

PH: (515) 284-4913
FX: (515) 284-4572 

2 PTAC http://www.ciras.iastate.edu/procurement/ David Bogaczyk bogaczyk@iastate.edu
Iowa State University
2272 Howe Hall, Suite 2620
Ames, IA 50011-2272

PH: (515) 289-0280
FX: (515) 294-4925

3 DOD
Army Ammunition Plant
http://sellingtoarmy.com/user/showpage.aspx?SectionI
D=9

Debbie Wirt Debbie.wirt@us.army.mil 17575 State Hwy 79
Middletown, IA 52638-5000

PH: 319-753-7101
FX: 319-753-7601

4 DOD
USPFO (National Guard)
http://www.nationalguardcontracting.org/ebs/advertise
dsolicitations.asp

Mark Thompson mark.lowell.thompson@us.army.mil
Camp Dodge
7105 NW 70th Avenue
Johnston, Iowa 50131-1824

PH: (515 )252-4248 
FX: (515) 252-4617

5 DOE Ames Laboratory
http://www.external.ameslab.gov/ Jack Cummings cummings@ameslab.gov 211 TASF, ISU

Ames, IA 50011-3020
PH: (515) 294-4582
FX: (515) 294-6166

6 DOT Federal Highway Administration
http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/iadiv/index.htm Joan Rost joan.rost@fhwa.dot.gov 105 6th St

Ames, IA 50010 PH: (515) 233-7303
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7 GSA Public Building Service
http://www.gsa.gov Doug L. Papineau doug.papineau 210 Walnut St, Room 165

Des Moines, IA 50309
PH: (515) 284-4882
FX: (515) 284-4918

8 GSA Public Building Service
http://www.gsa.gov Kathy Routson-Jones kathy.routson@gsa.gov 210 Walnut St, Room 165

Des Moines, IA 50309

PH: (515) 284-4043
FX:  (515) 284-4880

9 GSA
Federal Acquisition Service (Purchases Products and 
Services)
http://www.gsa.gov

Tim Benoit tim.benoit@gsa.gov 1500 E Bannister Rd
 Kansas City, MO  64131-3009

PH: (816) 926-5548
FX:  (816) 926-5122

10 GSA
Federal Acquisition Service (Purchases Products and 
Services)
http://www.gsa.gov

Thomas F. Brown thomasf.brown@gsa.gov 1500 E Bannister Rd
 Kansas City, MO  64131-3009

PH: (816) 823-2009
FX:  (816) 926-5122

11 GSA Small Business Support
http://www.gsa.gov/r6smallbusiness all inquires business.counseling@gsa.gov  1500 E Bannister Rd

 Kansas City, MO  64131-3009

PH: (816) 926-7203
FX: (816) 823-1167

12 USDA

Agricultural Research Services Midwest Area National 
Animal Disease Center
http://www.ars.usda.gov/main/site_main.htm?modecod
e=36-25-30-00

Justin Niceswanger justin.niceswanger@ars.usda.gov 1920 Dayton Avenue
Ames, IA 50010

PH: (515) 337-7249
FX: (515) 337-7247

13 USDA

Agricultural Research Services Midwest Area National 
Animal Disease Center
http://www.ars.usda.gov/main/site_main.htm?modecod
e=54-30-00-00

Ben Smith Benjamin.Smith@ars.usda.gov 1920 Dayton Avenue
Ames, IA  50010

PH: (515) 337-7415
FX: (515) 337-7247

14 USDA

Agricultural Research Services Midwest Area National 
Animal Disease Center
http://www.ars.usda.gov/main/site_main.htm?modecod
e=54-30-00-00

Staci Black Staci.Black@ars.usda.gov 1920 Dayton Avenue
Ames, IA 50010

PH: (515) 337-7243
FX: (515) 337-7247

15 USDA
Natural Resource 
Conservation Service
http://www.ia.nrcs.usda.gov/

Michelle Bales Michelle.Bales@ia.usda.gov
210 Walnut St
693 Federal Building
Des Moines, IA 50309

PH: (515)-284-4506 FX: (515) 
284-4767

16 USDA Rural Development Office
http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/ia/ Kathy Buntenbach  kathy.buntenbach@ia.usda.gov 210 Walnut Street, Room 873

Des Moines, IA 50309-2196
PH: (515) 284-4663
FX: (515) 284-4821

17 VA
VA Medical Centers-Des Moines
http://www1.va.gov/directory/guide/facility.asp?ID=40&
dnum=All

Vicky Kruse vicky.kruse2@va.gov 3600 30th St
Des Moines, IA 50310

PH: (515) 699-5528
FX: (515) 699-5866

18 VA VA Medical Centers-Iowa City
http://www.iowa-city.med.va.gov/ Matthew Null matthew.null@va.gov 601 Highway 6 West

Iowa City, IA 52246
PH: (319) 688-3839
FX: (319) 887-4957

KANSAS

19 SBA http://www.sba.gov/ks Teri L. Taylor teri.taylor@sba.gov 271 W 3rd St, N Suite 2500
Wichita, KS 67202

PH: (316) 269-6616
FX: (316) 269-6499
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20 PTAC
Heartland PTAC HQ
Southern KS
http://www.heartlandptac.org

Terri Bennett – 
Program Manager Bennett-T@mssu.edu 3950 Newman Road

Joplin, MO 64801-1512 PH: (417) 625-3049

21 PTAC UMKC
http://www.mssu.edu/heartlandptac/

Dewayne Long 
Director- Northern 
Kansas

longdew@umkc.edu 4747 Troost Bldg., Rm. 106
Kansas City, MO  64110

PH: (816) 235-2891x 1
FX: (816) 235-2947

22 PTAC City of Wichita
http://www.mssu.edu/heartlandptac/

Janice Briggs - 
Subcenter Director JBriggs@wichita.gov 455 N. Main, 12th Floor

Wichita, KS 67202 PH: (316) 268-4417

23 DOD McConnell Air Force Base
www.mcconnell.af.mil Dennis Fry Dennis.fry-02@mcconnell.af.mil 53147 Kansas St, Ste 102

McConnell AFB, KS 67221
PH: (316) 759-3275
FX: (316) 759-4507

24 DOD Fort Leavenworth
http://usacac.army.mil/cac2/ Leo Burris Burrisl@leav-emh1.army.mil

600 Thomas Avenue, Room 232
Fort Leavenworth, KS 66027 PH: (913) 684-1626

FX: (913) 684-3858

25 DOD Fort Riley
www.riley.army.mil Julie Bowell julie.bowell@us.army.mil

MICC – Directorate of Contracting 
1792 12th Street
Fort Riley, KS 66442

PH: (785) 239-9887
FX: (785) 239-1061

26 DOD

USPFO (National Guard) 
http://www.nationalguardcontracting.org/ebs/advertise
dsolicitations.asp Thomas E. Coleman tcoleman@ks-arng.ngb.army.mil 2737 S Kansas Ave

Topeka, KS 66611
PH: (785) 274-1211
FX: (785) 274-1642

27 DOD
Wichita DCMC- Defense contracting 
http://www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/sbir//solicitations/sttr02/p
df/refe02.pdf

Richard Storie rstorie@dcmdw.dcma.mil
271 West 3rd Street N
Suite 6000
Wichita, KS 67202

PH: (316) 299-7218
FX: (316) 299-7304

28 DOJ
Bureau of Prisons
North Central Regional Office
http://www.bop.gov/locations/maps/NCR.jsp

Larry Burgess Lburgess@bop.gov
Tower II, 8th Floor
400 State Avenue
Kansas City, KS 66101

PH: (913) 551-1049
FX: (913) 551-1074

29 EPA Environmental Protection Agency Region 7
http://www.epa.gov/region7/index.htm Chester Stovall stovall.chester@epa.gov 726 Minnesota Avenue

Kansas City, KS 66101
PH: (913) 551-7549
FX: (913) 551-7003

30 GSA Public Building Service
http://www.gsa.gov/ Darrell R. Patnode darrell.patnode@gsa.gov

Frank Carlson Federal Building and 
Courthouse 
444 Southeast Quincy Street, Room 100
Topeka, KS 66683 

PH: (785) 295-2500 
FX: Fax: (785) 295-2545 

31 GSA
Federal Acquisition Service (Purchases Products and 
Services)
http://www.gsa.gov

Tim Benoit tim.benoit@gsa.gov 1500 E Bannister Rd
 Kansas City, MO  64131-3009

PH: (816) 926-5548
FX:  (816) 926-5122

32 GSA
Federal Acquisition Service (Purchases Products and 
Services)
http://www.gsa.gov

Thomas F. Brown thomasf.brown@gsa.gov 1500 E Bannister Rd
 Kansas City, MO  64131-3009

PH: (816) 823-2009
FX:  (816) 926-5122

33 GSA Small Business Support
http://www.gsa.gov/r6smallbusiness all inquires business.counseling@gsa.gov  1500 E Bannister Rd

 Kansas City, MO  64131-3009

PH: (816) 926-7203
FX: (816) 823-1167
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34 NARA
National Archives & Records Administration
http://www.eisenhower.archives.gov/ Janet Whitehair eisenhower.library@nara.gov

200 SE Fourth St.
Abilene, KS 67410 PH: (785) 263-6700

FX: (785) 263-6715

35 USDA
Agricultural Research Service 
http://www.ars.usda.gov/main/site_main.htm?modecod
e=54-30-00-00

Janette Jensen jeannette.jensen@ks.usda.gov
U.S. Agriculture
1515 College Avenue
Manhattan, KS 66502  

PH: (785) 776-2739
FX: (785) 776-2792

36 USDA Farm Service Agency www.fsa.usda.gov/ks/ Patty Hageman patty.hageman@ks.usda

Farm Service Agency
3600 Anderson Avenue
Manhattan, KS 66503

PH: (785) 539-3531
FX: (785) 537-9659

37 USDA Forest Service
http://www.fs.fed.us/r2/psicc/cim/ Dorothy Simmons desimmons@fs.fed.us

Cimarron National Grassland
242 East Highway 56
P.O. Box 300 
Elkhart, Kansas 67950

PH: (620) 697-4621
FX: (620) 697-4340

38 USDA
Natural Resource 
Conservation Service
http://www.ks.nrcs.usda.gov/

Crystal Blackburn crystal.blackburn@ks.usda.gov 760 S. Broadway Blvd.
Salina, Kansas 67401

PH: (785) 823-4505

39 USDA Rural Development Office
http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/ks/

40 USDA Rural Development Office
http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/ks/ Darla Buckman darla.buckman@ks.usda.gov

1303 First American Place
Suite 100
Topeka, KS 66604 

PH: (785) 271-2700
FX: (785) 271-2708

41 VA Robert J. Dole VA Medical Center & Regional Office
http://www.wichita.va.gov/ Diane Keene diane.keene@va.gov 5500 East Kellogg Street

Wichita, KS 67218 
PH: (316) 634-3022
FX: (316) 634-3002

42 VA
Colmery- O’Neal 
VA Medical Center
http://www.topeka.va.gov/

Myra Bryant Myra.Bryant@va.gov 220 Gage Boulevard
Topeka, KS 66622

PH: (785) 350-3111 EXT. 
53032

43 VA Dwight D. Eisenhower Medical Center
http://www.leavenworth.va.gov/ Myra Bryant Myra.Bryant@va.gov 4101 South 4th Street Bldg. 41

Leavenworth, KS 66048
PH: (785) 350-3111 EXT. 
53032

44 VA
Department of VA VISN 15 
Small Business Contact 
www.visn15.med.va.gov/

Christine Scena Christine.Scena@va.gov 4101 South 4th St
Leavenworth, KS 66048

PH: (913) 758-6407
FX: (913) 758- 6495

MINNESOTA

45 SBA http://www.sba.gov/mn Randall O. Czaia randall.czaia@sba.gov
100 North 6th St
Suite 210-C Butler Square
Minneapolis, MN 55403

PH: (612) 370-2314
FX: (202) 481-4968

46 PTAC www.ptac-meda.net Sherri Komrosky skomrosky@meda.net 250 S. 2nd Ave, Ste 106
Minneapolis, MN 55401-2214

PH: (612) 259-6565
FX: (612) 317-1002

47 DOD US Corps of Engineers-St. Paul District
http://www.mvp.usace.army.mil/ Tom Koopmeiners thomas.h.koopmeiners@usace.army.mil

Attn:  Deputy for Small Business 
Programs, Sibley Square at Mears Park, 
190 5th Street East, Suite 401, 
St. Paul, MN 55101-1638

PH: (651) 290-5409
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48 DOD

US Air Force-Minneapolis-St. Paul
IAP-ARS
http://www.selltoairforce.org/Locator/locator_map.asp?
lid=90&stateid=MN#lowerMap

Darcee Copus-Sabart darcee.copus-
sabart@minneapolis.af.mil 

934 CONF/LGC
760 Military Highway
Minneapolis, MN 55450

PH: (612) 713-1432
FX: (612) 713-1425

49 DOI
US Fish and Wildlife Services, Region 3, Contract & 
Facilities Management
http://www.fws.gov/midwest/contracting/

Cathy Vanatta cathy_vanatta@fws.gov
Bishop Henry Whipple Federal Bldg
One Federal Dr, Room 652
Fort Snelling, MN 55111-4056

PH: (612) 713-5205
FX: (612) 713-5151

50 DOL Job Corps-St. Paul
http://huberthhumphrey.jobcorps.gov/ Doug Cyrus cyrus.doug@jobcorps.org

Hubert Humphrey Job Corps
Center
1480 Snelling Ave.
St. Paul, MN 55108

PH: (651) 647-0442
ext 114
FX: (651) 917-0504

51 DOT Federal Highway Administration
http://www.dot.state.mn.us/eeocm/contMan.html Kevin Kliethermes Kevin.kliethermes@fhwa.dot.gov

380 Jackson St
Galtier Plz, Suite 500
St. Paul, MN 55101-4802

PH: (651) 291-6123
FX: (651) 291-6000

52 GSA Public Building Service
http://www.gsa.gov Ronald Sieben ronald.sieben@gsa.gov One Federal Drive

Fort Snelling, MN 55111 
PH: (612) 725-3018
FX: (612) 725-3817

53 HHS
Indian Health Services
http://www.ihs.gov/FacilitiesServices/AreaOffices/Bemi
dji/index.asp

Rose Cournoyer rose.cournoyer @ihs.gov

Small Business Technical Advisor 
Room 215
522 Minnesota Ave
Bemidji, MN 56601

PH: 218.444.0477
FX:  218.444.0484

54 USDA
Animal Plant Health Inspection Services
http://www.aphis.usda.gov/mrpbs/buying_equipment.s
html

Larry Nelson larry.d.nelson@aphis.usda.gov 
100 N. 6th St Butler Sq. 
5th Floor
Minneapolis, MN 55403

PH: (612) 336-3225
FX: (612) 336-3550 

55 USDA Forest Services
http://www.usda.gov/da/smallbus Shawn Lacina slacina@fs.fed.us

R-9 Minnesota Shared Service
Contracting Unit
8901 Grand Ave PI
Duluth, MN 55808

PH: (218) 626-4353
FX: (218) 626-4396

56 USDA Rural Development Office
http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/mn/ Pam Tucker Pamela.Tucker@mn.usda.gov

410 Farm Credit Service Building
375 Jackson Street
St Paul, MN 55101-1853  

PH: (651) 602-7785
FX: (651) 602-7824

57 USDA Agricultural Research Services
(Same web address as cell 24B)  Randy Kiehne Randy.Kiehne@ars.usda.gov 1561 N. Lindig Avenue                St. Paul, 

MN 5510
PH (651-649-5047
FX: (651-649-5055

58 USDA
Agricultural Research Services North Central Soil 
Conservation Research Laboratory
(Same web address as cell 24B)

Shawn Rohloff Shawn.Rohloff@ars.usda.gov 803 Iowa Avenue                   Morris MN 
56267

PH: 320-589-3411
FX:  320-589-3787

59 USDA
Forest Services
http://www.usda.gov/da/smallbus   
http://www.fs.fed.us/r9/

Lori A. Humphrey lhumphrey@fs.fed.us
Chippewa National Forest                 200 
Ash Avenue
Cass Lake, MN  56633

PH: (218) 335-8695
FX:  (218  626-4397

60 VA VISN 23 Regional Office
http://www.visn23.med.va.gov/ Peter Yakowicz peter.yakowicz@va.gov

Building 9, Second Floor
5445 Minnehaha Avenue
Minneapolis, MN 55417

PH: (612) 725-1968
FX: (612) 467-5967

61 VA Medical Center-Minneapolis
http://www1.va.gov/minneapolis/ Kevin Henricks Kevin.henricks@va.gov One Veterans Drive (90C)

Minneapolis, MN 55417
PH: 612-629-7415
FX: (612) 467-2072

62 VA Medical Center-St. Cloud
http://www.stcloud.va.gov/ Wendy Hoeschen wendy.hoeschen@va.gov 4801 Veterans Drive

St. Cloud, MN 56303
PH: (320) 255-6307
FX: (320) 255-6341
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MISSOURI 

63 SBA www.sba.gov/mo Kathy DeVoe kathy.devoe@sba.gov
Kansas City District Office 
1000 Walnut, Suite 500
Kansas City, MO 64106

PH: (816) 426-4916
FX: (202) 481-2895

64 SBA www.sba.gov/mo Maureen E. Brinkley maureen.brinkley@sba.gov
St. Louis District Office
200 North Broadway, Suite 1500
St. Louis, MO 63102

PH: (314) 539-6600
FX: (314) 539-3785 

65 PTAC
Heartland PTAC HQ
Southern MO 
http://www.heartlandptac.org

Terri Bennett – 
Program Manager Bennett-T@mssu.edu 3950 Newman Road

Joplin, MO 64801-1512 PH: (417) 625-3049

66 PTAC Eastern Region
http://www.missouribusiness.net/ptac/centers.asp Jean Pollard pollardj@missouri.edu 100 N. Tucker, Suite 530

St. Louis, MO 63101 PH: (314) 621-7280

67 PTAC Central Region                        MO PTAC Columbia Bill Stuby – 
Subcenter Director stubyb@missouri.edu W1026 Lafferre Hall

Columbia, MO 65211 PH: (573) 882-9398

68 PTAC MO PTAC Rolla/Springfield Mary Love – 
Subcenter Director lovema@mst.edu 901 S. National

Springfield, MO 65897 PH: (417) 836-5680

69 PTAC www.missouribusiness.net/ptac/ Morris Hudson hudsonm@missouri.edu

University of Missouri-Columbia
410 S. Sixth Street
200 Engineering North 
Columbia, MO 65211

PH: (573) 882-3597
FX: (573) 884-4297

70 PTAC MO PTAC St. Louis
Joseph Frank, 
Procurement 
Counselor 

frankjo@missouri.edu 100 N. Tucker, Ste. 530, St. Louis MO 
63101

PH: (314) 621-3888 FX: (314) 
621-9871

71 PTAC MO PTAC St. Louis
Jean Pollard, 
Procurement 
Counselor

pollardj@missouri.edu 315 Lemay Ferry Rd., St. Louis MO 63125 PH: (314) 631-5327

72 PTAC MO PTAC West Plains
Willis Mushrush, 
Procurement 
Counselor

mushrushw@missouri.edu 217 South Aid Avenue, West Plains MO 
65775

PH: (417) 256-2391 FX: (417) 
256-8569

73 PTAC MO PTAC Kansas City Donna Leonard, 
Director leonardd@umkc.edu 4747 Troost, Ste. 105, Kansas City MO 

64110
PH: (816) 235-2947 FX: (816) 
235-2947

74 DOC National Weather Service (NOAA)
http://www.nws.noaa.gov/ Sharon L. Walker sharon.walker@noaa.gov 601 East 12th Street, Room 1756

Kansas City, MO 64106 PH: (816) 426- 7462 
FX: (816) 274- 6939

75 DOC National Weather Service (NOAA)
http://www.nws.noaa.gov/ Carey Marlow carey.m.marlow@noaa.gov 505 W Highway EE

Springfield, MO 65802 PH: (816) 426- 7460 
FX: (816) 274- 6923

76 DOD
Naval Reserve 
Readiness Center
http://www.marforres.usmc.mil/Units/MO.asp

Glen Brown glenbrown@navy.mil 10810 Lambert International Blvd.
Bridgeton, MO  63044-2314

PH: (314) 263-6204
FX: (314) 263-6362
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77 DOD USPFO (National Guard) 
http://www.moguard.com/ Lt. Roger Bodenschatzroger.bodenschatz@mo.ngb.army.mil 7101 Military Circle 

Jefferson City, MO 65101
PH: (573) 638-9707
FX: (573) 638-9619

78 DOD US Air Force- Whiteman AFB
http://www.whiteman.af.mil/ William Krause william.krause@whiteman.af.mil 727 Second Street, Suite 124A

Whiteman AFB, MO 65305
PH: (660) 687-3641
FX: (660) 687-5418

79 DOD US Army - Ft. Leonard Wood
http://www.wood.army.mil/wood_cms/ Don Lawson lawsond@wood.army.mil PO Box 140

Ft. Leonard Wood, MO 65473
PH: (573) 596-0264
FX: (573) 596-0267

80 DOD
Marine Corps Regional Contracting Office Midwest
http://www.donhq.navy.mil/OSBP/activities/downloads/
Marine-Corps.pdf

Sandra Brackney Sandra.brackney@usmc.mil 15430 Andrews Road 
Kansas City, MO 64147-1208

PH: (816) 843-3710
FX: (816) 843-3730

81 DOD US Corps of Engineers- St. Louis District
http://www.mvs.usace.army.mil/ct/ct.htm Glenn Chatman glenn.l.chatman@usace.army.mi

Corps of Engineers 
1222 Spruce Street
St. Louis, Missouri 63103-2833 

PH: (314) 331-8513
FX: (314) 331-8770

82 DOD US Corps of Engineers- St. Louis District
http://www.mvs.usace.army.mil/ct/ct.htm Karen Fountain karen.fountain@usace.army.mil

Corps of Engineers 
1222 Spruce Street
St. Louis, Missouri 63103-2833 

PH: (314) 331-8770
FX: (314) 331-8517

83 DOD US Corps of Engineers-Kansas City District
http://www.nwk.usace.army.mil/contract/sadbu.htm Arthur Saulsberry aurthur.e.saulsberry@usace.army.mil 601 E 12th Street

Kansas City, Mo 64106
PH: (816) 389-3927
FX: (816) 426-2730

84 DOD
St. Louis DCMC- Defense Contracting 
http://www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/sbir//solicitations/sttr02/p
df/refe02.pdf

Ronald T. Nave rnave@dcmdw.dcma.mil 1222 Spruce Street
St. Louis, MO 63103

PH: (314) 331-5542
FX: (314) 331-5800 

85 DOD National Geospatial Intelligence Agency (NGA)
https://www1.nga.mil/Pages/Default.aspx Kathleen Allen kathleen.d.allen@nga.mil 3200 South Second Street

St. Louis, Mo 63118
PH: (314) 676- 0198 
FX: (314) 676- 3010

86 DOD National Geospatial Intelligence Agency (NGA)
https://www1.nga.mil/Pages/Default.aspx

Karen Corder
Debra Neustadt
Dottie Buechele

karen.c.corder@nga.mil
debra.a.neustadt@nga.mil

Mail stop: L-13
3838 Vogel Road
Arnold, MO 63010

PH: K (314) 676-0185
       D (314) 676-0184
       D (314) 676-0202  
FX: (314) 676- 3010

87 DOI
National Parks Service
Jefferson National Expansion Memorial
http://www.nps.gov/jeff/contacts.htm

Scott Strout scott_strout@sba.gov 11 North 4th Street
St. Louis, Missouri  63102

PH: (314) 655-1681
FX: (314) 655-1641

88 DOI
US Fish and Wildlife Services -Ecological Services 
Office
http://www.fws.gov/midwest/ColumbiaES/

Charlie Scott columbiaES@fws.gov 101 Park DeVille Drive, Suite A
Columbia, MO 65203

PH: (573)-234-2132
FX: (573)- 234-2181 

89 DOJ

Federal Bureau of Prisons
Medical Center for Federal Prisons
http://www.bop.gov/DataSource/execute/dsFacilityAddr
essLoc?start=y&facilityCode=spg

Debbie Roberts d3bennett@bop.gov
Medical Center for federal Prisoners
1900 West Sunshine Street
Springfield, MO 65807

PH: (417) 837-1700
FX: (417) 837-1751

90 EPA Environmental Protection Agency Region 7
http://www.epa.gov/region7/index.htm Chester Stovall stovall.chester@epa.gov 726 Minnesota Avenue

Kansas City, KS 66101
PH: (913) 551-7549
FX: (913) 551-7003

91 GSA
Public Building Services/ St. Louis East
http://www.gsa.gov/r6smallbusiness Charlie Meyer charlie.meyer@gsa.gov

Director of Property Management 
Room 1.300
1222 Spruce Street
St. Louis, MO 63103

PH: (314) 263-3001 x227
FX: (314) 263-9099
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92 GSA Public Building Services/ St. Louis West
http://www.gsa.gov/r6smallbusiness Kim Unfried Kim.unfried@gsa.gov

Building Manager 101
4300 Goodfellow 
St. Louis, MO 63120

PH: (314) 539-7305
FX: (314) 539-7120

93 GSA Public Building Services/ Kansas City South
http://www.gsa.gov/r6smallbusiness http://www.gsa.gov/Portal/gsa/ep/content

Building 50 
1500 E Bannister Rd
Kansas City, MO 64131

PH:(816) 926-7323
FX: (816) 926-1839

94 GSA Public Building Services/ Kansas City North 
http://www.gsa.gov/r6smallbusiness http://www.gsa.gov/Portal/gsa/ep/content

601 E. 12th Street
Room N104
Kansas City, MO 64106

PH:(816) 426-3963
FX: (816) 426-6653

95 GSA Public Building Service
http://www.gsa.gov/ Roger Haynes roger.haynes@gsa.gov 1500 E Bannister Rd

 Kansas City, MO  64131-3009

PH: (816) 926-7323
FX:  (816) 926-1839 

96 GSA
Federal Acquisition Service (Purchases Products and 
Services)
http://www.gsa.gov

Tim Benoit tim.benoit@gsa.gov 1500 E Bannister Rd
 Kansas City, MO  64131-3009

PH: (816) 926-5548
FX:  (816) 926-5122

97 GSA
Federal Acquisition Service (Purchases Products and 
Services)
http://www.gsa.gov

Thomas F. Brown thomasf.brown@gsa.gov 1500 E Bannister Rd
 Kansas City, MO  64131-3009

PH: (816) 823-2009
FX:  (816) 926-5122

98 GSA Small Business Support
http://www.gsa.gov/r6smallbusiness all inquires business.counseling@gsa.gov  1500 E Bannister Rd

 Kansas City, MO  64131-3009

PH: (816) 926-7203
FX: (816) 823-1167

99 NARA Truman Library
http://www.trumanlibrary.org/ Judy Kreher judy.kreher@nara.gov 500 W. US Hwy 24 

Independence MO 64050

PH: (816) 268-8216
FX: (816) 268-8295

100 USDA

Agricultural Research Services
http://www.ars.usda.gov/main/site_main.htm?modecod
e=36-25-30-00 Karen Reddick karen.reddick@ars.usda.gov 403 Vandiver Drive, Suite D

Columbia, MO 65202
PH: (816) 926-3295
FX: (816) 823-4034

101 USDA
Kansas City Commodities Office
http://www.da.usda.gov/procurement/business/director
y.htm#fsa

Ms. Betty Kunkel Betty.Kunkel@kcc.usda.gov
Kansas City Commodities Office
6501 Beacon Drive 
Kansas City, MO 64133

PH: (816) 926-6301
FX: (816) 823-4034

102 USDA
Farm Service Agency 
http://www.fsa.usda.gov/FSA/stateoffapp?mystate=mo
&area=home&subject=landing&topic=landing

Tara Harmon tara.harmon@mo.usda.gov
Missouri Farm Service Agency Parkade 
Center Suite 225 601 Business Loop 70 
West Columbia, MO 65203

PH: (573) 876-0925 
FX: (573) 876-0935

103 USDA
FSA Kansas City Acquisition Branch    
http://www.fsa.usda.gov/FSA/webapp?area=about&sub
ject=landing&topic=sao-dm-am

Pamela Wellons pamela.wellons@kcc.usda.gov 6501 Beacon Drive                                       
Kansas City, MO 64133-4676

Phone: 816-926-6084
Fax: 816-627-0717

104 USDA Forest Service
http://www.fs.fed.us/r9/forests/marktwain/ Anita Young ayoung@fs.fed.us

Mark Twain National Forest
401 Fairgrounds Road
Rolla, MO 65401

PH: (573) 364-4621
FX: (573) 364-6844

105 USDA
Natural Resource 
Conservation Service
http://www.mo.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/contracts.html

Harold L. Deckerd harold.deckerd@mo.usda.gov

USDA-NRCS
Parkade Center, Suite 250
601 Business Loop 70 West
Columbia, MO  65203

PH: (573) 876-0912
FX: (573) 876-0914
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106 USDA Rural Development Office
http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/MO/ Lue Lockridge-Lane lue.lockridge-lane@mo.usda.gov

601 Business Loop 70 West
Parkade Center, Suite 235
Columbia, MO 65203

PH: (573) 876-9333
FX: (573) 876-0970

107 VA
John J Pershing 
VA Medical Center
www.poplarbluff.va.gov/

Janice K. Vernon vernon_j@forum.va.gov 1500 N. Westwood Blvd
Poplar Bluff Mo. 63901

PH: (573) 778-4230
FX: (573) 778-4229

108 VA
Kansas City 
VA Medical Center
http://www.kansascity.va.gov/

Constance Webb constance.webb@va.gov 4801 E Linwood Blvd
Kansas City MO 64128

PH: (816) 922-2052

109 VA
VA Medical Center
Jefferson Barracks Division
www.stlouis.va.gov/

Colleen Stern colleen.stern@va.gov 1 Jefferson Barracks Dr.
St. Louis, MO 63125

PH: (314) 894-6599
FX: (314) 894-5761

110 VA
VA Medical Center
John Cochran
http://www.stlouis.va.gov/

Colleen Stern colleen.stern@va.gov 915 North Grand
St. Louis, MO  63106

PH: (314) 894-6599
FX: (314) 894-5761

NEBRASKA

111 SBA http://www.sba.gov/ne Kathleen Piper Kathleen.Piper@sba.gov 10675 Bedford Ave., Suite 100
Omaha, NE 68134

PH: (402) 221-7205
FX: (402) 221-3680

112 PTAC http://ptac.unomaha.edu Andy Alexander alalexander@mail.unomaha.edu
UNO NBDC/PTAC
6001 Dodge St, RH-308D
Omaha, NE 68182-0072

PH: (402) 554-6253
FX: (402) 554-6260

113 DOD Offutt Air Force Base
http://www.offutt.af.mil/units/55cons/index.asp Mike Hall Mike.Hall@offutt.af.mil

55 CONS/CCD
101 Washington Sq
Offutt AFB, NE 68113

PH: 402-294-5426
FX:  402-294-4069

114 DOD
USPFO (National Guard)
http://www.nationalguardcontracting.org/ebs/advertise
dsolicitations.asp

Randall Hansen
randall.l.hansen@us.army.mil 1234 Military Rod

Lincoln, NE 68508-1092
PH: 402-309-7540
FX: 402-309-7539

115 DOD US Corps of Engineers-Omaha District
https://www.nwo.usace.army.mil/ Hubert J. Carter, Jr. hubert.j.carter.jr@nwo02.usace.army.mil 215 North 17th Street

Omaha, NE 68102
PH: (402) 221-4110
FX: (402) 221-4530

116 DOI Bureau of Reclamation
http://www.usbr.gov/gp/nkao/ Aaron Thompson athompson@gp.usbr.gov Federal Building, 203 West 2nd Street

Grand Island NE 68801-5907
PH: (308) 389-4622
FX: (308) 389-4780

117 DOI National Parks Service
http://www.nps.gov/legacy/business.html Debra Imhoff debra_imhoff@nps.gov

NPS Midwest Regional Office
601 Riverfront Dr
Omaha, NE 68102

PH: (402) 661-1606
FX: (402) 661-1985

118 DOI National Park Service Midwest Archeological Center
www.nps.gov/mwac Kenneth Spohn kenneth_spohn@nps.gov 601 Riverfront Drive                  Omaha, NE  

68102
PH: (402) 661-1658
FX: (402) 437-5098

119 DOI US Fish and Wildlife Services
http://www.fws.gov/fortniobrara/ Gary D. Coleman FortNiobrara@fws.gov

Ft. Niobrara-Valentine NWR Com
Hidden Timber Route
Valentine, NE 69201

PH: (402) 376-3789

120 GSA Public Building Service
http://www.gsa.gov Michael E. Sisk Michael.Sisk@gsa.gov

215 North 17th Street, Rm. 1118
PO Box 139, Downtown Station
Omaha, NE 68101-0139

PH: (402) 221-4725
FX: (402) 221-4309  
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Agency/Website
(click name for website) Name Email Address Phone/Fax

121 GSA
Federal Acquisition Service (Purchases Products and 
Services)
http://www.gsa.gov

Tim Benoit tim.benoit@gsa.gov 1500 E Bannister Rd
 Kansas City, MO  64131-3009

PH: (816) 926-5548
FX:  (816) 926-5122

122 GSA
Federal Acquisition Service (Purchases Products and 
Services)
http://www.gsa.gov

Thomas F. Brown thomasf.brown@gsa.gov 1500 E Bannister Rd
 Kansas City, MO  64131-3009

PH: (816) 823-2009
FX:  (816) 926-5122

123 GSA Small Business Support
http://www.gsa.gov/r6smallbusiness all inquires business.counseling@gsa.gov  1500 E Bannister Rd

 Kansas City, MO  64131-3009

PH: (816) 926-7203
FX: (816) 823-1167

124 OSHA http://www.osha.gov Ben Bare bare.ben@dol.gov
OSHA - Omaha Area Office, 444 Regency 
Parkway Drive, Suite 303, Omaha, NE  
68114

PH: (402) 553-0171       (800) 
642-8963                 FX: (402) 
551-1288

125 USDA

Agricultural Research Service
Roman L. Hruska
U.S. Meat Animal Research Center
http://www.ars.usda.gov/main/site_main.htm?modecod
e=54-38-00-00 

Shannon Koepke shannon.koepke@ars.usda.gov
Bldg. 1, State Spur 18D
P.O. Box 166
Clay Center, NE 68933  

PH: (402) 762-4285
FX: (402) 762-4148

126 USDA Forest Service
http://www.fs.fed.us/r2/nebraska/ Sherry Clark sclark01@fs.fed.us

Nebraska National Forest
125 N. Main St
Chadron, NE 69337

PH: (308) 432-0300
FX: (308) 432-0309

127 USDA
Natural Resource 
Conservation Service
http://www.ne.nrcs.usda.gov/

Tim Bottoms Timothy.Bottoms@ne.usda.gov
100 Centennial Mall North
Room 152
Lincoln, NE 68508

PH: (402) 437-4092
FX: (402) 437-5327

128 USDA Rural Development Office
http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/ne/index.htm Valora M. Brandt valora.brandt@ne.usda.gov

100 Centennial Mall North
Room 308
Lincoln, NE 68508  

PH: (402) 437-5553
FX: (402) 437-5408

129 VA Omaha Medical Center
http://www.visn23.med.va.gov/NWIHCS/index.asp Stephen Solsky stephen.solsky@va.gov 4101 Woolworth Ave

Omaha, NE 68105 PH: (402) 346-8800

SOUTH DAKOTA

146 SBA http://www.sba.gov/sd Michele Arends michele.arends@sba.gov 2329 N Career Ave, Suite 105
Sioux Falls, SD 57107

PH: (605) 330-4243
ext. 11
FX: (605) 330-4215

147 SBA http://www.sba.gov/sd Lisa Claassen lisa.claassen@sba.gov 2329 N Career Ave, Suite 105
Sioux Falls, SD 57107

PH: (605) 330-4243
ext. 47
FX: (605) 330-4215

148 PTAC http://www.usd.edu/business/south-dakota-small-
business-development-center/ptac.cfm Kareen Dougherty kareen.dougherty@usd.edu

University of South Dakota
414 Clark St
Vermillion, SD 57069-2390

PH: (605) 367-5252
FX: (605) 677-5427

149 DOD
Ellsworth Air Force Base
http://www.ellsworth.af.mil/library/factsheets/factsheet.
asp?id=3737

Bernard Clemens Bernard.Clemens@acc.af.mil
28th Contracting Squadron/LGC
1000 Ellsworth St, Ste 1200
Ellsworth AFB, SD 57706-4904

PH: (605) 385-1717
FX: (605) 385-1726
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150 DOD
USPFO (National Guard)
http://www.nationalguardcontracting.org/ebs/advertise
dsolicitations.asp

LTC Scott T. 
Petrik scott.petrik@us.army.mil 2823 West Main St

Rapid City, SD 57702-8186

PH: (605) 737-6664
FX: (605) 737-6752 
facsimile

151 DOE Huron Area Office
http://www.wapa.gov/ugp/ Jim Dickey dickey@wapa.gov 200 4th St, SW

Huron, SD 57350
PH: (605) 353-2640
FX: (605) 353-2645

152 DOI Bureau of Indian Affairs Terri Cady Terri.Cady@bia.gov 220 South Main Street         Aberdeen, SD 
57401

PH: (605) 226-7363
FX: (605) 226-7741

153 DOI Bureau of Land Management
http://www.blm.gov/mt/st/en.html Marian Atkins MT_South_Dakota_FO@blm.gov 310 Roundup St

Belle Fourche, SD 57717-1698
PH: (605) 892-7000
FX: (604) 892-7015

154 DOI
National Parks Service
National Monuments and Parks
http://www.nps.gov/state/sd/

Kadra Martz kadra_martz@nps.gov

Black Hills Contracting
Mt. Rushmore Memorial
13000 Hwy 244, Bldg 31, Suite 1
Keystone, SD 57751

PH: (605) 574-3130

155 DOJ
Yankton Federal Prison Camp
http://www.bop.gov/DataSource/execute/dsFacilityAddr
essLoc?start=y&facilityCode=yan

Pam True ptrue@bop.gov
Federal Prison Camp
1016 Douglas Avenue
Yankton, SD 57708

PH: (605) 668-1044
FX: (605) 668-1087

156 DOT Federal Highway Administration
http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/sddiv/sd-home.htm Ron McMahon Ron.McMahon@fhwa.dot.gov 116 E. Dakota, Suite A

Pierre, SD 57501
PH: (605) 224-7326
ext. 3036

157 GSA Public Buildings Service
http://www.gsa.gov Brenda Kay Haar brenda.haar@gsa.gov 515 9th St, Room 220

Rapid City, SD 57701

PH: (605) 348-1706
ext. 12
FX: (605) 348-1756

158 HHS
Indian Health Services
http://www.ihs.gov/FacilitiesServices/AreaOffices/Aber
deen/

Curt Brewer curt.brewer@ihs.gov
Aberdeen Area
115 4th Avenue Southeast
Aberdeen, SD 57401

PH: (605) 226-7581
FX: (605) 226-7446

159 USDA
Forest Services 
http://www.fs.fed.us/r2/blackhills/projects/contracting/c
ontracting.shtml#aap

Alfred A. Heinrich alfredheinrich@fs.fed.us
Black Hills National Forest
1019 N. 5th St
Custer, SD 57730-8214

PH: (605) 673-9355
FX: (605) 673-9350

160 USDA National Resource Conservation Service
http://www.sd.nrcs.usda.gov/ Sue Jones sue.jones@sd.usda.gov 200 Fourth St SW, Room 203

Huron, SD 57350
PH: (605) 352-1213
FX: (605) 352-1270

161 USDA Rural Development
http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/sd/ Kathleen Waldron kathy.waldron@sd.usda.gov

Federal Bldg., Room 210
200 4th St, SW
Huron, SD 57350

PH: (605) 352-1100

162 VA Fort Meade & Hot Springs Campus Medical Centers
http://www.visn23.med.va.gov/BlackHills/index.asp Joann Walker Joann.Walker@va.gov 500 North 5 Street 

Hot Springs, SD 57747
PH: (605) 745-2070
FX:  (605) 745-2831

163 VA Sioux Falls Medical Center
http://www.siouxfalls.va.gov/ Crystal Dobbins Crystal.dobbins@va.gov 2501 W. 22nd St

Sioux Falls, SD 57117
PH: (605) 333-6819
FX: (605) 333-6829

AGENCIES IN SURROUNDING STATES

164 DOD US Corps of Engineers-Rock Island
http://www.mvr.usace.army.mil/ Doug Davis Douglas.D.Davis@mvr02.usace.army.mil 1 Clock Tower Rd

Rock Island, IL 61204 PH: (309) 794-5661

165 DOD
US Air force 
Air Mobility Command 
http://www.afcea-scott.org/default.aspx?tab=8

Edwin Beussink edwin.beussink@scott.af.mil 402 Scott Drive, Unit 2A2
Scott AFB, IL   62225 

PH: (618) 229-0401
FX: (618) 576-6668
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Agency/Website
(click name for website) Name Email Address Phone/Fax

166 DOD AMC Contracting Flight 
http://www.afcea-scott.org/default.aspx?tab=8 Jeannine Kinder jeannine.kinder@scott.af.mil 402 Scott Drive, Unit 2A2

Scott AFB, IL 62225
PH: (618) 256-9995
FX: (618) 256-2123

167 DOD
Deputy for Small Business
375th Contracting Squadron 
http://www.afcea-scott.org/default.aspx?tab=8

Nick Weiss Nicholas.Weiss@scott.af.mil 201 E. Winters Street, Bldg. 50
Scott AFB, IL 62225

PH: (618) 256-9322
FX: (618) 256-2649

168 DOD
Director of Small Business 
HQ US Transportation Command
http://www.afcea-scott.org/default.aspx?tab=8

Michelle Mendez michelle.mendez@ustranscom.mil 508 Scott Drive  
Scott AFB, IL   62225 

PH: (618) 256-9619
FX: (618) 229-9600

169 DOD
US Air force 
Defense Information Technology Contracting
http://www.afcea-scott.org/default.aspx?tab=8

Rodney DeaVault deavaulr@scott.disa.mil 2300 East Drive 
Scott AFB, IL   62225 

PH: (618) 229-9106
FX: (618) 229-9110

170 DOI US Fish and Wildlife Service
http://contracts.fws.gov/acqlink.html Mae Marie Alarid Mae_Alarid@fws.gov

CGS-Region 6
PO Box 25486, MS 60181
Denver, CO 80225

PH: (303) 236-4772
FX: (303) 236-4791

171 DOT Federal Highway Administration
http://www.dot.gov/ost/m60/busopven.htm Brenda MeGehee brenda.mcgehee@fhwa.dot.gov

12300 West Dakota Ave. 
Suite 360
Lakewood, CO 80228

PH: (702) 963-3353
FX: (702) 963-3360 

172 USDA
Agricultural Research Services
http://www.mwa.ars.usda.gov/mwa/procurement/procur
ement.shtml

Rebecca Holzinger becky.holzinger@ars.usda.gov 1815 N. University St
Peoria, IL 61604

PH: (309) 681-6616
FX: (309) 681-6683

173 USDA
Agricultural Research Services
http://www.ars.usda.gov/main/site_main.htm?modecod
e=54-30-00-00

Georgetta 
Stonewall georgetta.stonewall@ars.usda.gov 1815 N. University St

Peoria, IL 61604
PH: (309)681-6624
FX: (309)681-6683

174 USDA
Agricultural Research Services
http://www.ars.usda.gov/main/site_main.htm?modecod
e=54-30-00-00

Connie Williams Connie.Williams@ars.usda.gov 1815 N. University St
Peoria, IL 61604

PH: (309)681-6118
FX: (309)681-6683

175 USDA
Agricultural Research Services
http://www.ars.usda.gov/main/site_main.htm?modecod
e=54-30-00-00

Mark Volk mark.volk@ars.usda.gov 1815 N. University St
Peoria, IL 61604

PH: (309)681-6618
FX: (309)681-6683

176 USDA Agricultural Research Services
http://www.usda.gov/da/smallbus/ James Wiltse James.Wiltse@ars.usda.gov

2150 Centre Ave., Bldg D
Suite 310
Ft. Collins, CO 80526-8119

PH: (970) 492-7017
FX: (970) 492-7031

177 USDA Forest Services
http://www.usda.gov/da/smallbus/ Jim Halloway jehalloway@fs.fed.us 740 Simms St

Lakewood, CO 80225
PH: (303) 275-5789
FX: (303) 275-5453

178 USDA Forest Services
http://www.fs.fed.us/r9/ Teresa Corse teresacorse@fs.fed.us 310 W. Wisconsin Avenue

Milwaukee, WI 53202
PH: (414) 426-0325
FX: (812) 824-3375
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